

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR L.S.
DATE 7/17/92 TIME 10:45 A.M.
M MATT RIGETTI
OF _____
PHONE 460-0900 ^{PLS. CALL} BTN. 2-3:00
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE 7-20 left mess. Matt is on vacation.

SIGNED _____

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR A.L. / E.H. / L.S. **RAVI**
DATE 8/27 TIME 10:30 A.M.
M MATTHEW RIGETTI
OF _____
PHONE 460-0900
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE Re: SHELL / CASTRO VALLEY

HAS TRIED GETTING A RESPONSE FROM L.S. FOR OVER 45 DAYS - NOW WANTS TO SPEAK W/ ARIEL OR ED BEFORE THE END OF THE DAY OR WILL CALL MARY KING

LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR Larry
DATE 10-9-92 TIME 11:05 A.M.
M Matthew Rigetti
OF _____
PHONE 460-0900
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED		PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE _____

SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR LS
DATE 10/23/92 TIME 11:15 A.M.
M Paul Hays,
OF Shell
PHONE 675-6169
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE RECV Aite

Please call on Monday
9/27 1) Shell has just sent out an encroachment permit to Rigetti
2) Demolition will begin after they find private land
3) Will send me a copy of correction log
SIGNED S.M.S. Nov. 6th
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR Larry
DATE 4-6-90 TIME 10:31 A.M. P.M.
M. Ray Newsome
OF _____
PHONE 076-1414 128
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	<input type="checkbox"/>	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE Castro Valley Project

SIGNED TMEAL
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR Larry
DATE 5-9-90 TIME 3:45 A.M. P.M.
M. Matthew Righetti
OF _____
PHONE 460 0900
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	<input type="checkbox"/>	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE June 21 Ray Newsome
15 min for 676-1414 X128
meeting
SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR MS
DATE 2-21-89 TIME 2:14 A.M. P.M.
M. Matthew Righetti
OF _____
PHONE 444 4900
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE Righetti

SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR Larry
DATE 5-18-89 TIME 11:30 A.M. P.M.
M. Ray Newsome
OF _____
PHONE 676-1414 128
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	<input type="checkbox"/>	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE Please call Righetti.
They have come to an
agreement w/each other. Needs
to talk to you
SIGNED mnc
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR LS
DATE 6.12.89 TIME 9:11 A.M. P.M.
M Ray Newsome
OF _____
PHONE 676-1414 x 128
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE Started up in
C.V. if you want to witness
sample taking
Converse Env or Robert Swenton
consultants at site.

SIGNED mnc
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR LS
DATE 6.12.89 TIME 1:15 A.M. P.M.
M Bob Mansfield
OF _____
PHONE 543-4200
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE 2724 C.V. Blvd.
They're sampling if you
want to witness.

SIGNED mnc
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR Larry
DATE 6.14.89 TIME 12:44 A.M. P.M.
M Bob
OF CONVERSE Enviro. Consultants
PHONE Bever 739-1945
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE 2724 C.V. Blvd.

SIGNED mnc
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR C
DATE _____ TIME 2:15 A.M. P.M.
M Fadwa
OF CONVERSE
PHONE 543-4200
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED		PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE Mr. Chartr
will call at 3:30

SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR LS
DATE 6/29 TIME 3:28 A.M. P.M.
M LIZ BIORA
OF SHELL
PHONE 887-2236
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED		PLEASE CALL	*
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE _____

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR Larry Seto
DATE _____ TIME 9:15 A.M. P.M.
M Liz Bonora
OF _____
PHONE 887-2236
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED		PLEASE CALL	
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE Setup appt. after the 5th July

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR LS
DATE 7.5.89 TIME 12:24 A.M. P.M.
M Liz Bonora
OF (916)678-5715
PHONE 887-2236
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	←	PLEASE CALL	C
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE Appt. for reviewing file at for 7/12/89 for phone conversation with Liz on 7-5-89

SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR LS
DATE 9.25.89 TIME 9:45 A.M. P.M.
M DR. Righetti
OF _____
PHONE 581-4385
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED		PLEASE CALL	X
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE called on 9/25 @ 3:20 PM. Wanted update on the status of the reevaluation

SIGNED mnc
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR LS
 DATE 11/14 TIME 11:30 A.M.
 M. Bob
 OF Converse Consulting
 PHONE 543-4200
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE 11-13-89 2724 Castro Valley -
excavated around island and request
backfill.
Work plan for gas-site off-site
will be del. before end
of Nov. per Bob
 SIGNED _____
 LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR Larry Seto
 DATE 11-9 TIME 2:55 P.M.
 M. Bob Mansfield
 OF Converse Cons.
 PHONE 543-4200
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE questions on assorted
site.
 SIGNED (Signature)
 LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR Larry
 DATE 11-25 TIME 9:45 A.M.
 M. Steve Luquine
 OF _____
 PHONE 464-4222
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE Thurs
3:30
regards Meeting
 SIGNED TN
 LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR LS
 DATE Nov. 22, 1989 TIME 11:52 P.M.
 M. Bob Mansfield
 OF Converse Env.
 PHONE 543-4200
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE 2724 C.V.
11-22
Told Bob what needs to be done
is shell needs to ask the Regulator
to identify what documents they
need to by their consultant
eval. the site.
 SIGNED mnc
 LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR LARRY SETO
DATE 4/2 TIME 9:15 A.M. P.M.
M Elizabeth
OF PARADISO
PHONE 562-16311
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED		PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE Continual work done at the Shell Station in Castro Valley starting Monday 6/5/89.

SIGNED CS
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR L.S.
DATE 10/8 TIME 1:50 A.M. P.M.
M Matthew Righetti
OF _____
PHONE 460-0900
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE 10/9 attend call

SIGNED _____

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR FD/SS L.S.
DATE 10/5 TIME 2:00 A.M. P.M.
M Michael CAREY
OF CONGRESS +
PHONE 543-2800
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED		PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE called back 10/6/89
RE: Shell Station
2724 CV Blvd
Castro Valley
Excavation going on
Thurs week

SIGNED OCT. 9, MONDAY, handling
mutual off at
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR MM
DATE 9/15 TIME 11:05 A.M. P.M.
M RICK
OF PARADISO CONST.
PHONE 562-5511
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED		PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE RE: Closure Plan
Shell Svc. Stn.
2724 Castro Valley
Cas

SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR LS
DATE 7.2.90 TIME 1:40 A.M.
M. Douglas Chapton
OF _____
PHONE _____
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED		PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE Re: Mtg. 7/19/90
Doug + Chuck Constock
will be attending
SIGNED MDC
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR Harry
DATE 6/19 TIME 10:50 A.M.
M. Reghetti
OF _____
PHONE 460-0900
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE Reg. best time
for meeting
July 19th
@ 2pm
Nachtigall
SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR 4/25
DATE _____ TIME _____ A.M.
M. Ken Cottinger
OF _____
PHONE 676-1414 128
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED		PLEASE CALL	
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	

MESSAGE Joan McCracken,
Offie Asst. took message
that meeting is scheduled
for 4/26 @ 3:30 P.M. I
said it is very important a
Shell Reg. be present. Also, it
SIGNED may be possible to have a
LITHO IN U.S.A. conference call with
Newsome in Houston.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR LS
DATE 4/25 TIME 10:00 A.M.
M. Joan McCracken
OF Shell Oil
PHONE 676-1414 x116
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED		PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU		WILL CALL AGAIN	
WANTS TO SEE YOU		RUSH	
RETURNED YOUR CALL		SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE Representatives from
Shell Oil
① Diane Lundquist
② Bill Fisher
SIGNED at 3:30 pm. meeting
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR LARRY
DATE 4/26 TIME 11:20 A.M./P.M.
M. John Gregorin
OF Robert H. Lee Assoc
PHONE 461-8890
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE re: UST removal
Shell Station
2724 C.V. Blvd.
A def. by closure for 9 tanks will be
I told him that you have the
"skinny" on this site. He said tanks
are empty (except for H2O).
SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A. Please call him.

SOS

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR L.S.
DATE 3/4 TIME 10:52 A.M./P.M.
M. Dave Siegel
OF _____
PHONE 543-4200 (415)
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE 3/18 return call

SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR L.S.
DATE 3/12 TIME 10:25 A.M./P.M.
M. McHEAN
OF _____
PHONE (714) 553-8757
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE SHELL - C.V.
Gave him quartz results on
Connors's report dated
9/28/90 and 12-28-90
SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR LS
DATE 3/12 TIME 11:15 A.M./P.M.
M. Mike Johnson
OF _____
PHONE 444-6800
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE Confirm mtg.
for Friday @ 9am
return call on 3-12-91
SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR Larry
DATE 3/25 TIME 12:30 A.M. P.M.
M. Toni
OF RIGHETTI LAW FIRM
PHONE 460-0900
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	<input type="checkbox"/>	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE RE: SHELL & DEPOSITION
9:00 or 10:00 FRIDAY 3/27
IF POSSIBLE.

APPT. CHANGE

SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR LS
DATE 2-27 TIME 10 A.M. P.M.
M. Matt Rgetti
OF _____
PHONE 460-0900
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	<input type="checkbox"/>	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE 3/15 best day
in the morning
or late afternoon
after 4pm
set for 3/15 for 9-12

SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A.

TOPS FORM 3002S

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR Larry Seto
DATE 2/27/91 TIME 1:00 A.M. P.M.
M. Rich Hiett
OF _____
PHONE 464 4359
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	<input type="checkbox"/>	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE _____
Wants to know if
you're going to cancel all
meetings w/ him
next week or just the one

SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A.

TOPS FORM 3002S

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR LS
DATE 2-26 TIME 11 A.M. P.M.
M. Matthew Rgetti
OF _____
PHONE 460-0900
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	<input type="checkbox"/>	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE 2/26 left mess. - needs to re-schedule
meeting for 3/13, 3/14 or 3/15.

SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A.

TOPS FORM 3002S

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR Larry
DATE 2/22 TIME 9:50 A.M. P.M.
M Chuck Comstock
OF _____
PHONE 543-4200
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	<input type="checkbox"/>	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE mar. 7th - 8th -
Reschedule for wk of 11th
(meeting)

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR Larry
DATE 2/22 TIME 9:50 A.M. P.M.
M Chuck Comstock
OF _____
PHONE 543-4200
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	<input type="checkbox"/>	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE will be in
office on Mon.
2/25

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR Larry
DATE 2/25 TIME 3:30 A.M. P.M.
M _____
OF Chuck Comstock
PHONE 543-4200
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	<input type="checkbox"/>	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE _____

SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR LARRY
DATE 2/21 TIME 1:21 A.M. P.M.
M RICHARD HIETT
OF _____
PHONE _____
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	PLEASE CALL	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	<input type="checkbox"/>	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>

MESSAGE THE 7th IS FINE!

SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

FOR Larry
DATE 2/13 TIME 4:45 A.M. P.M.
M. Chuck Comstock
OF _____
PHONE 543-4200
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION

TELEPHONED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	WILL CALL AGAIN	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
CAME TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	RUSH	<input type="checkbox"/>
WANTS TO SEE YOU	<input type="checkbox"/>	SPECIAL ATTENTION	<input type="checkbox"/>
RETURNED YOUR CALL	<input type="checkbox"/>		

MESSAGE Dave Slope - Att. Shell
Jaec Prastad - Eng.

Set front of back @ 6, 7 or 8th
Shell Meeting @ 1:30P 3/8 Here

SIGNED _____
LITHO IN U.S.A.

Lk. Chobot
2724 Castro Valley Blvd.

MEMO to file:

9-27-94

I spoke today with Andy Siro (Gonlick & Bowman - 510/820-7600), atty for owner of C.V. Florist, 2728 Castro Valley Blvd. He indicated he has received a DRAFT report of soil and GW conditions his client engaged CET Environmental to perform, which indicates no detectable soil and GW contamination was discovered. I requested he submit a copy of the final report once published.

He said he also had "some" data regarding an air sample collected from within the building, and which indicates ~ 0.5 ppm Benzene. I asked that he submit this info along w/ all supporting docs (e.g., chain-of-custody, etc.) and we would evaluate it as to risk from exposure.

Lastly, I informed him that this case seems to be winding down towards closure.

SSS

Shell
2724 Castro Valley Blvd.
Castro Valley

2/3/94

MEMO to file:

Lynn Walker and I spoke today. We discussed the potential "nuisance" condition at the florist next door to the subject site. We both agreed that we should await receipt of data to support the claims made previously by the florist's representative on 2/1/94.

Regarding wells MW-2 and -7: MW-7 had simply been covered by debris and is now uncovered; MW-2 was apparently damaged to some extent during excavation activities. This well's damage has not been evaluated yet, but will be in the near future.

The soil excavation report is not quite complete, but is expected in the near future.

SOS

Shell
2724 Castro Valley Blvd
Castro Valley

2/1/94

MEMO TO FILE:

I spoke today with a person representing the interests of the florist located directly east of this former Shell site. We discussed the complex history and litigious nature of the site, and the levels of GW contamination found. This gentleman indicated that the florist had detected the odor of gasoline at some points, or points, in the past. He also said, if I understood correctly, that soil vapor probes had been employed at the site. However, no detectable HCs were apparently noted. However, he also said ambient air samples were collected from the sealed bathroom in Tedlar bags, and the results of subsequent analyses indicated the presence of benzene.

I suggested that, because of the copious size of this particular file, he make an appointment to review the file. I also suggested his client begin talking with an attorney, and Shell's, to see what can be done. I indicated that with sufficient proof of a nuisance condition at this site, we may be able to compel Shell to extend their assessment to the soil underlying the florist's site.

I placed a call to Shell's Lynn Walker to discuss these issues, and left a message on his voice mail.

SJS

Shell
2724 Castro Valley Blvd
Castro Valley

MEMO to file:

9-27-93

I drove by the site today to observe the result of the overexcavation beneath the former station building. During my previous visit several weeks ago, a deep hole had been excavated down to a depth below apparent ground water. Today, the site has been restored to grade.

SSS

Shell
2724 Castro Valley Blvd
Castro Valley

PHONE MEMO:

5/20/93

I spoke with Mike Curt today (PEG) regarding my review of the Shell work plan describing over excavation at the north end of the site. I informed Mr. Curt that I'd be attempting to complete the review this week.

We also discussed the GW sample results presented in the most recent (5/3/93) quarterly report. Mr. Curt indicated that he is not convinced that TPH-D is actually being found in those wells reporting its presence, i.e., MW-1, -5, -6, and -9. He said the lab is (at this writing) unable or unwilling to commit as to what it may actually be, beyond simply stating that "it is due to the presence of a heavier HC product." Its not clearly evident, apparently, whether this is degraded diesel or something else. Similarly with the TPH-G analyses in wells MW-8, the lab indicates "conc. due to the presence of heavier HC range." Curiously, MW-8's TPH-D analysis turned up "ND".

I asked that he contact the lab for further interpretation of the chromatograms. I pointed out gasoline's "Big 5" peaks which may be used to distinguish old, weathered gas from diesel in the TPH-G scan.

SOS

12-1-92 Mike Johnson, attorney for Shell called to inform me that a trial date has been set with the Rickett's on 12-7-92. He is going to subpoena me.

I passed over a copy of Rickett's letter dated 11-24-92 for review. Mike said to ignore for the time being since they are going to trial next week. He assumes the Rickett's wants Shell to indemnify them of everything before they allow Shell to dig. Shell is objecting.

12-15-92 Drew of Pacific Env. @ 441-7400 ^{left message and} said excavation will begin at the site on Wed 12/16.

10/27

Mike Johnson, attorney for Shell called me to let me know Shell will clean up the area underneath the station building. They want this completed before their trial with the Ricketts in Dec. He wanted to let me know they are going forward to clean up the site, although it is not a priority case for them. When I asked him why they did not send me a plan of correction in March, he said they were performing their 1/4 monitoring for site assessment.

- 10/13/92 Informed Matt Righetti that I have contacted the D.A.'s office and requested they schedule an office hearing. Left message for Gil Jensen
- 10/15/92 call Righetti & let him know: I read his letter of 10-14-92
- 10/15/92 Returned Gil's call. Not in office today
- 10/20/92 Mark Thompson said to contact Shell to verify what Righetti said in his letter of 10-14-92 is correct
- 10/21/92 E. Paul Hayes of Shell said Shell has submitted encroachment print to the Righetti's, but they have not return it. He will verify this with his attorney. Shell is planning on demolishing the station building on Mon. 10/26. It will take approx 1 week. Shell will also have their consultant, Pacific Environmental submit a plan of connection with a time frame of schedule of activities
- 10/23/92 Mr. Hayes said that one attorney said they sent an encroachment print to Righetti, and another said they did not. Shell has sent (another) ~~an~~ encroachment print to the Righetti's the other day. Demolition of the station building will take place after an asbestos contractor is contracted. They will send me a plan of connection by ~~10/26~~ ^{Oct 30} with a time table.

2724 Castro Valley Blvd
Castro Valley

CV Shell

call w/ Mike Huel (PEG) 4-9-92

- initial over excavation uncovered elevated TPH-E + D
- w.p. addresses the need deal with gas/diesel issue in addition to w.o. residual
- hope to get below 100 ppm on TOE

Call with Matt Righetti:

4-12-92

I encouraged Mr. Righetti to proceed with Shell's planned over excavation even in the absence of an endorsement from ACDEH. I informed ^{him} that there will not likely be a problem with the proposed scope of work. However, I emphasized, should he require ACDEH approval before work proceeds, he must allow adequate time (~60 days) for review and prioritization based on current work load.

We briefly discussed clean-up levels. I indicated such levels should be proposed by Shell/Righetti, and be based on risk-based assessment of the specific site. I also informed him that currently the RWQCB/ACDEH are working to establish clean-up levels in differing environments.

SOS

2724 C.V Blvd.

3 - 12K

Thursday 8/22/91
9 AM

Deanna from Paradise

562-5571

8/20/91

Left message that I did not have
to be present during the removal
but to send me documentation that
the links have been removed.

10-26-90 Called Charles Comstock of Converse Env. West and requested he set up a meeting with Ricketts and Shell. He said he would

11-8-90 David Swape, attorney for Shell (713-241-1665) introduced himself as the new shell attorney on this site taking the place of George Nachtigall.

P.O. Box ~~2463~~ 2463
One Shell plate
Suite 4820
Houston, Tx. 77252
2463

11-14-90 Charles Comstock said Shell has a change in personnel (new attorney, David Swape and Diane Conquist is moving to a new position) and will contact me when the new persons are more situated in their position and set up a meeting. He assumes it will not be until sometime in Dec.

8/6/90

Matt Ripatti said he just received a complete 5-31-90 report with attachments from Shell's consultant a few days ago. He has his consultant working on it, and will get a reply back in 10 days.

1/23/90

Met with Shell's representatives and ask them for their response to Matthew Righetti's letter dated Nov. 16, 89. I told them Converse Environmental report dated 11-30-89 is very ~~short~~ thorough and my answer to Righetti's concern. I told them my bottom line was I did not want to have the site reopened after we finish back filling. I want the Righetti's, Shell and ACFH to agree.

10/19/89

Bob Mansfield of Converse Environmental said they will finish their on-site investigation at the fuel island within the next few weeks, and will submit Shell's off-site investigation plan by Mid-End of Nov. I left a message with Matt Righetti to this effect and instructed him to contact Roy Newsome of Shell if he had any questions.

11-13-89

Informed Bob Mansfield that their soil sample report dated 10-31-89 should also be sent to Dr. Righetti. I told him I was not going to approve it until he accepts it otherwise he may cause problems later. Mansfield ~~and~~ also said the on-site, off-site investigation report will be sent to our office before the end of Nov.

10/11/89

Bob Mansfield of Cowense Environmental said he will send me a letter today identifying the current status of 12724 Castro Valley Blvd. and the estimated date we can expect their investigation plan off-site.

10/16/89

Informed ^{on phone} Ray Newsome of Shell that I received Cowense Env. log of activity, but they did not send me a estimate date I can expect their off-site investigation plan - He said Shell contact Cowense.

4/11/89

Matt Righetti told me work of installing new tanks was going on at 2724 Castro Valley Blvd. I called Ray Newsome of Shell. He said his corp. attorney will contact Righetti and send him the final lab results of the new excavation.

4/12/89

Informed Mike Johnson, attorney for Shell that a copy of the lab results for the samples taken out of the new tank excavation (after excavator's excavation was completed) should be sent to Matt Righetti for review & comment. He said this has been done. I told him I was ~~satisfied~~ that the new tank pit area is clean, but if the Righetti's have any objections, we can call a meeting with all the players.

5/9/90

89?

Matt Righetti informed me Castro Valley Floral has retained an attorney, Tim Angel to represent them since Shell did not inform them they contaminated the soil under and around their building.

3-24-89

Sampling of four walls of the new tent excavation was performed. Samples were taken at depths of 5', 10' and groundwater/native soil interface at 13'4". It was agreed upon by R. William Rudolph, V.P. of Subsurface Consultants (consultant for Dr. Righetti), Ray Newsome (Shell) and Carry Seto that the samples would be tested for TPH (gas & liquid), BTEX+E and TOC. Dave Sadoss, Env. Geologist for Crosby & Overton took the samples. Ray Newsome, R. William Rudolph and Carry Seto concurred that the next step is for Shell to submit to both Righetti and Alameda County the sample results and their conclusions for review and comments.

4-5-89

Liz Bonora, dealer, called concerning status of the site. I told her she should contact Ray Newsome and Mike Johnson, attorney for Shell. I have ~~sent~~ them send Newsome's letter dated 3-31-89 to Righetti. This letter contains Shell proposal for clean up and request permission to install the new tents. ~~It~~ It told her Righetti should be given a deadline to respond. She at one time saying the conversation said her brother is an attorney and they are looking to possibly sue and feel the county should be acting as a mediator.

3-17-89

Informed Ray Newsome that the meeting with the P.A. Office, Riquetti and our office has been cancelled since both parties are in agreement that they will submit their data to this department for the evaluation of the site. I again told Newsome that the excavations are not to be back-filled until it is agreed upon by Riquetti, Shell and our office the job is done.

3-15-89 Spoke to Ray Newsome of Shell and requested he forward a copy of their clean-up proposal to Dr. Righetti for review + comments. I asked Mr. Newsome to put in writing how the old tank pit excavation will be remediated, and how the soil from the new tank pit area was going to be disposed of. I told him they can continue to excavate, as long as they do not mix soil from the two excavations, and nothing is put back into the excavations without prior approval from our office.

3-16-89 Spoke to Matt Righetti, Dr. Righetti's attorney and son. I give him the water results he had requested over the phone. I asked Mr. Righetti to submit to our office his consultant's report to aid us in evaluating his site. I informed him the excavations will not be filled until Shell, Righetti and Ala. City Health Dept. reach a consensus that the excavations are clean. A copy of Crosby's + Overton (Shell's consultant) laboratory report dated 3-6-89 was sent to Matt Righetti.

3-15-89

Gil Jensen was going to sit in on a meeting with Shell and Righetti to try and get them to work together. After he ~~talked~~ talked to Mark Thompson, he decided it was better not to since the P.H. office was negotiating an agreement with Shell.

3-15-89

Spoke to Prayson and asked him to submit a copy of their proposal for cleanup to Dr. Righetti to have his consultant ~~to~~ review and comment on it. He agreed to this. Asked him to write me a letter explaining how he was going to cleanup the old tank excavation and method of disposing of ~~part~~ ~~excavation~~ excavation material from the new pit. I told him they can continue to excavate, so long as they do not mix the material from the two pits, and nothing is put back into the pit without approval from our office.

3-16-89

~~Spoke~~ Spoke to Matthew Righetti. I gave him the water sample results he asked for over the phone. I asked him to send the results his consultant has to us so that it will aid us in evaluating his site. He agreed to ~~do~~ do this. I informed him the pits will not be filled until Shell, Righetti and the City Health all agree the pit is clean. A copy of Crosby's + Overton's (Shell's consultant) lab report dated 3-6-89 was sent to Matt Righetti.

3-6-89
2:30 P.M.

Carry Seto and Scott Seay went to the witness the excavation for the new tanks.
Persons at the scene included:

Don Woodhead - Paradise Construction

Tim Babock - Envir. Bio-Systems (Sampler)

Ronald Evans - Mobile Chem Labs Inc. (Chemist)

Sean O. Carson - Subsurface Consultants (Consultant for owner)

F.C. (Bogie) Bogart - CISCO LTD (Consultant for Shell Oil)

~~New~~

Soil from the new excavation was being placed into the old excavation and being compacted. Approx. 150 cu. ft. was involved. The old excavation was to have been cleaned down to groundwater and last samples were N.D., but I have not seen the lab report. I immediately stopped the transfer of the soil from the old pit to the new, especially after I was informed the new pit had contamination. The mobile lab ran three composite samples of the soil taken from the new excavation that was dumped in the old excavation. One of the samples had benzene at 50 PPB. It was agreed ^{Mr. Bogart} upon that all the soil from the new excavation that was dumped in the old pit will be removed.

3-6-89
(cont.)

I spoke to Mr. Ray Newsome of Shell on the phone. I told him I wanted in writing that the old excavation will be filled only with lean back-fill, and all the soil from the new excavation will be tested and disposed of at the proper landfill. In addition I requested ~~an~~ ~~sample~~ sample plan including the depth of the sample for the new excavation to verify this site is clean before they can install their new tanks. They will test for TPH (gas + diesel), BTEX+E.

3-2-89

Dr. Righetti informed me the contractors were going to take the soil from the excavation of the new tank jet pile and put it into the old tank jet. I called Paradiso and spoke to Rick. He confirmed they were going to do that. ~~He~~ I informed them if ~~the old tank jet~~ any of the soil (in old or new tank jet) is contaminated ~~then~~ all the soil has to be removed. I've also asked him for laboratory results. As of this date, we do not have any.

3-6-89

Mr. Righetti called and informed me ~~he~~ her husband saw them digging the new excavation today, and the area smell like a sulphur chem. I spoke to Paul Paradiso and told him I wanted to see a copy of the lab. report for samples taken in that ~~any~~ excavation area before they install the new tanks. They plan on installing the new tanks on Wed 3/15/89. Paul will call me back today to inform me how many soil borings were taken in the new tank excavation area and the results. I instructed Ron Cadiz, of Cusby & Overton I wanted four samples taken, one at each corner of the excavation, at 5' intervals, and at the bottom. If water is not encountered, a 4th sample is to be taken. Samples to be tested for TPH, BTX+E with 24hr turn around time.

3-1-89

Dr. Righetti, owner of 2924 Castro
Valley Blvd called to inform us
that there is approx 1 1/2' of water
in the excavation, and that it
has not rained since the tanks were
taken out on 2-16-89. In addition a
oily looking substance was seeping in
from one of the side walls.